Syed Rifaat Hussain

Consultant

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email: dr.riffat@s3h.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 5190853651

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Syed Rifaat Hussain is working as Consultant in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Syed Rifaat Hussain has a PhD in Intl Study Special Emphasis On South Sec, Asian Arms Control And Proliferation. Dr. Syed Rifaat Hussain has published 2 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

| PhD in Intl Study Special Emphasis On South Sec, Asian Arms Control And Proliferation University of Denver , United States | 1982 - 1987 |
|--|-------------|
| Master in International Studies) University of Denver , United States | 1980 - 1982 |
| MSc in International Studies Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan | 1973 - 1975 |
| BA in NA University of the Puniab . Pakistan | 1971 - 1973 |

Experience

| Consultant School of Social Sciences & Humanities | 2022- Present |
|--|---------------|
| Consultant School of Social Sciences & Humanities | 2017 - 2022 |
| Professor School of Social Sciences & Humanities | 2017 - 2017 |
| Professor School of Social Sciences & Humanities | 2013 - 2017 |
| Visiting Fulbright Professor Stanford University, Stanford, California | 2012 - 2013 |
| Professor National Defence University , NDU Islamabad | 2012 - 2012 |
| Professor and Chair Quaid-i-Azam University , Quaid-i- Azam University, Islamabad | 2008 - 2012 |
| Professor and Chair National Defence University , NDU Islamabad | 2008 - 2008 |
| DG Regional Center for Strategic Studies (RCSS) , Colombo, Sri Lanka | 2005 - 2008 |
| Executive Director Regional Center for Strategic Studies , Colombo, Sri Lanka | 2005 - 2008 |
| DG and Senior Research Fellow National Defence college, , National Defence college, Islamabad | 2004 - 2005 |
| Professor and Chair Quaid-i- Azam University , Quaid-i- Azam University Islamabad | 2003 - 2005 |
| Visiting Faculty Stanford University , Stanford University Stanford, California, USA | 2002 - 2003 |
| Associate Prof. and Chair Quaid-i-Azam University , Quaid-i-Azam University Islamabad | 1999 - 2002 |
| Course Director Ministry of Foreign Affairs , Ministry of foreign Affairs | 1994 - 1999 |
| Assistant Professor Quaid-i-Azam University , Quaid-i-Azam University Islamabad | 1988 - 1993 |
| Lecturer Quaid-i-Azam University, Quaid-i-Azam University Islamabad | 1976 - 1987 |
| Research Fellow Quaid-i-Azam University , Quaid-i-Azam University Islamabad | 1975 - 1976 |
| Research Articles | |

2019

Pakistan's Quest for Security: An Historical Analysis

Syed Rifaat Hussain

Strategic Thought, Issue No. 1, Pages 83-89

Impact Factor: 0

DOI: 10.1007/978-1-349-27359-1

Book Chapters

South Asian Security and CPEC: A Pakistani Perspective

Syed Rifaat Hussain

In: Book on Changing Security Situation in South Asia and Development of CPEC, Chapter 2, Pages 45-52

Citations: N/A

 $\textbf{DOI:} \ https://www.ipripak.org/changing-security-situation-in-south-asia-and-development-of-cpec/$

2018